

Minutes of Basin Villages Forum meeting, held Monday 16th October, 2017.
St Georges Basin community centre, Meriton Street, St Georges Basin.
Commenced 7.35 pm.

Welcome all and Clrs Gartner & Levett. 19 Present.

Apologies: Pam Wells,
Wayne & Betty, Ros Middlemiss
Mike Willoughby, Narrell Brown

Minutes of September meeting,
were read out by Chair. Moved &
2nd Chris Grounds & Phillip
Blackman.

Financial report: no changes from
previous meeting.

Correspondence in and out:
Matter arising: Tourism – Chris
Grounds gave summary of meeting
he had attended. General
discussion followed on tourism
funding spent on marketing could
be better spent on infrastructure to
manage the seasonal tourist
impacts and prevent need for
remediation of damage done by
tourist over-use of facilities.

GENERAL BUSINESS

Anson Street, update. No
significant developments to report.
Master plan 1st hearing 12th
December, possibly public hearing.
Details not to hand yet.
Council's proposal to lower heights
has been sent to dept of planning =
they can now make gateway
decision to come back to

community for comment = another
round of submission. Report from
a leading town planner is expected
to be received within week or two.

CCB EXEC meeting: Chair (David)
had attended, gave a report on
outcomes from that meeting.

Drainage issue on 151 Links Ave,
St Georges Basin: council drainage
asset on private land. The property
owners want help with reducing
their share of the cost of covering
the drainage (Council paying
balance).

Clrs Levett & Gartner said they
would assist in some way.

Meeting Closed 9.00 pm.